Regulatory Sub-Committee agenda

Date: Thursday 7 March 2024

Time: 2.30 pm

Venue: Paul Ensor Room, Council Offices, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe,
) HP11 1BB

Membership:

T Green (Chairman), P Griffin and J Towns

Agenda Item Page No

1 Introductory Remarks by the Chairman

2 Apologies for absence

3 Declarations of interest

4 Mr Muhammad Hotak, Outside 62 The Broadway, Old Amersham, 3-24
HP7 OHJ

To consider an application under Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982, Part Ill and Schedule 4 for a Street trading Licence
in respect of Mr Muhammad Hotak, Outside 62 The Broadway, Old
Amersham, HP7 OHJ.

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.

For further information please contact: Liz Hornby democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Application for Street Trading Consent

Applicant: Mr Muhammad Hotak

Proposed Trading Site: Outside 62 The Broadway, Amersham, HP7 OHJ

Proposed Trading Hours: Every Day 13:00hrs — 23:00hrs

Proposed Articles: Kebabs, Burgers, Donors, Chicken, soft drinks

Relevant Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

1.

3.

Purpose of Report

1.1.

To provide Members with information to enable the determination of an application
for a new street trading consent, which is subject to representation.

Background

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 contains adoptive
provisions enabling local councils to control street trading by designating streets as
Licence Streets, Consent Streets or Prohibited Streets.

Street trading is only permitted in Licence or Consent Streets if the Council has given
permission by way of a licence/consent. Permission cannot be given to trade in
Prohibited Streets. Street trading is not controlled in streets that have not been
designated by the Council.

The former Chiltern District Council adopted these provisions in 1984 and following a
consultation exercise designated a large number of streets throughout the former
district as Consent Streets which are primarily in and around town centres.

In accordance with the transformation regulations that applied to the creation of the
new unitary Council, the associated policies and procedures previously adopted in the
legacy District Council areas continue to apply until such time as Buckinghamshire
Council resolves to adopt a single approach. In accordance with the Licensing Service’s
harmonisation workplan, the service intends to adopt a single policy, set of procedures
and fee structure for street trading for the Council over the next 12 months. In the
meantime, the former District Councils’ policies and procedures relating to street
trading matters continue to apply in the respective legacy areas.

In accordance with the Street Trading Policy for the Chiltern area, adopted in 2012 and
attached as Appendix 5, applications that attract objections must be determined by the
Regulatory Sub-Committee (formerly Licensing & Regulation Committee for the Chiltern
area).

The application

3.1.

An application has been made by Mr Muhammad Hotak for a street trading consent to
trade from outside 62 The Broadway, Amersham, HP7 OHJ in order to sell doner,
burgers, chicken and kebabs. The application is to trade 7 days a week between 13:00
—23:00 (see Appendix 1).

Site details

4.1.

The proposed location is on The Broadway, Old Amersham. The proposed position is
near double yellow lines and has bus stops to both sides (see Appendix 2 for application
site plans).

Page 3



5. Consultation
5.1. The application was deemed to be valid on the 16 January 2024.

5.2. Consultation letters were sent to Ward Councillors, Amersham Town Council, Thames
Valley Police, Environmental Health and Buckinghamshire Council Highways. A Public
Notice was also displayed at the site proposed and the expiry date for consultation was
set for 7 September 2022.

5.3. The responses to the consultation were as follow: (Appendices 3)

5.3.1. The Town Council objected on grounds of:

e Blocking of the public footpath would be hazardous to pedestrians, forcing
them into the highway.

e The proposal would significantly obscure visibility to vehicles at busy A-
road roundabout.

e Additionally, the location would obscure visibility and potential access to a
local business park, nursery as well as a bus stop.

e The location is on a double yellow line.

e The business was considered to be out of keeping with the area.

5.4. Councillors — objections were received from Ward Councillors on the following grounds:

e From the photograph the proposed location is on the pavement which is for
pedestrian use and not for the permanent siting of this food outlet. The
application states that no one owns this land this is incorrect it is
Buckinghamshire Council land.

e The road as you can see from the photograph has double yellow lines at the
point of this proposed location, which means it would not be appropriate for a
food takeaway business where cars would stop as close as possible to pick up
their purchase. This would be encouraging motorists to break the law and
create congestion in a restricted area impacting road safety.

e Old Amersham is a conservation area and this unit would be totally out of
keeping with the character of the area.

e The potential for noise and disruption going on until 23.00 each day, so
close to residential properties would be totally unacceptable.

e We would strongly recommend that this application is not granted.

5.5. Thames Valley Police — Stated:

Objection. The proposed position is entirely double yellow lines and bus stops to both
sides. The business intends to site the van on the slightly widened pavement area,
very close to the junction with the Tesco roundabout. This could adversely affect
traffic flow and visibility splays, especially when considering that most clientele will
arrive in vehicles and park in the roadway nearby; impacting the bus stop and the busy
roundabout. It might also encourage customers to use the three nearby private
carparks of local businesses: one of which appears to be a children’s nursery, which is
highly likely to have overlapping business hours. Not only might this cause difficulties
for these businesses, it would also increase the risk of these sites becoming adopted
congregation points; promoting anti-social behaviour.

Page 4



5.6. Buckinghamshire Environmental Health

Objection. The proposed siting of the street trader and the proposed operating days
and hours are considered unsuitable for this type of trading activity. Environmental
Protection have significant concerns about the potential impact of both noise and odour
from the proposed trading. Odour from cooking hot food from a mobile trailer/van in
this setting is likely to impact on nearby residents. Similarly, noise from both the general
operation of the trailer/van (i.e. possible generator, engine running, cooking noises) as
well as potential noise from customers of the trader also have the potential to
significantly disturb local residents.

5.7. Buckinghamshire Council Highways Authority — No objection.
5.8. Amersham Old Town

e Blocking of the public footpath would be hazardous to pedestrians, forcing them
into the highway.

e The proposed would significantly obscure visibility to vehicles at busy A-road
roundabout.

e Additionally, the location would obscure visibility and potential access to a local
business park, nursery as well as a bus stop.

e The location is on a double yellow line.

e The business was considered to be out of keeping with the area.

5.9. Public Response — 1 objection was received from local residents on the following
grounds:

e As the father of a primary school child | will not be comfortable with having to walk
past a burger and kebab van every day on the way home from school given the
negative health consequences of the foods and drinks they will sell. Many primary
school children pass this location on their way home from the local school. Are
Buckinghamshire Council happy that primary school children will be exposed to this
van every day?

e The trading hours mean that customers will be at the van up until 23.00 hrs. The van
is proposed to be located outside 62 The Broadway Amersham, which also places it
outside The McCarthy & Stone Amersham Retirement Living development and
several historic houses. The noise from customers and their potential anti- social
behaviour common to these vans up until 23.00hrs will | imagine be very disturbing
for these residents, who | believe do not know about this application (the street sign
was located away from these properties for the short time it was there) and would
object if they did.

5.10. Applicant comments — the applicant was given an opportunity to respond to the
objections which can be found at Appendix 4.

6. Officer considerations

6.1. Competition / Need
There are a number of retail food outlets in the vicinity of the proposed site. No
evidence of an unfulfilled need has been provided.

6.2. Location.

Page 5



6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

Having regard to the proposed hours of trading and the location of the proposed site, it
is considered likely that any customers will reach the site by vehicle as opposed to
being on foot. It is arguable that the proposed site would be more likely to attract
passing traffic and drivers of visiting HGV’s. As a result, it is likely that there would be a
significant change and detrimental impact on the locality.

Road Traffic Movements

Concerns have been raised about an increase in road traffic movements and the
perceived dangers. Thames Valley Police responded to the consultation and stated
that they object to the application at the proposed site for the reasons given at 5.5.

Aesthetics / AONB
The Town Council have stated that the proposed site is out of keeping with the area and
that they object to the application being granted.

Policy considerations

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

In considering applications for the grant of a Street Trading Consent, as well as the
individual merits of the application and the relevant legislation, the Street Trading Policy
provides that the following factors should be considered:

Public Safety

Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk
to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire hazard, unhygienic conditions
or danger that may occur when a trader is accessing the site.

Public Order
Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk
to public order.

The Avoidance of Public Nuisance
Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk
of nuisance to the public from noise or misbehaviour particularly in residential areas.

Highway

The location and operating times will be such that the highway can be maintained in
accordance with Buckinghamshire Council’s requirements and that there are no
dangers to those who have a right to use the highway and no obstruction for emergency
access.

The Council’s Street Trading Policy states that the Council will normally grant a street
trading consent unless, in its opinion:

a) A significant effect on road safety would arise either from the siting of the trading
activity itself, or from customers visiting or leaving the site.

b) Where there are concerns over the recorded level of personal injury accidents in the
locality where the street trading activity will be sited.

c) There would be a significant loss of amenity caused by traffic, noise, rubbish,
potential for the harbourage of vermin, odour or fumes.

d) There is already adequate like provision in the immediate vicinity of the site to be
used for street trading purposes but note that competition issues will not be a
consideration.

e) There is a conflict with Traffic Orders such as waiting restrictions.

f) The site or pitch obstructs either pedestrian or vehicular access, or traffic flows, or
places pedestrians in danger when in use for street trading purposes.

Page 6



g) The trading unit obstructs the safe passage of users of the footway or carriageway.

h) The pitch interferes with sight lines for any road users such as at road junctions, or
pedestrian crossing facilities.

i) The site does not allow the consent holder, staff and customers to park in a safe
manner.

j) The street trading activity is carried out after dusk and the site is not adequately lit
to allow safe access and egress from the site for both customers and staff.

8. Decision

8.1. Schedule 4 paragraph 7 (2) of the 1982 Act provides that the Council may grant a
consent if they think fit subject to the Mandatory grounds for refusal at subparagraph

(3).

8.2. The Council is not under any duty to grant a Street Trading Consent and need not specify
any of the statutory grounds for refusal. Therefore, the matter to grant or refuse an
application for a Street Trading Consent is at the total discretion of the Council.
However, the Council must have regard to its Street Trading Policy, which outlines the
approach that it will take in determining applications of this sort and will need to give
full reasons for its decision.

8.3. Accordingly, the Sub-Committee may:

8.3.1. Grant the application as it stands in which case it will be subject to the Council’s
approved standard conditions.

8.3.2. Grant the application with any variation deemed reasonably necessary subject to
the Council’s approved standard conditions and any other specific conditions or
restrictions the Committee deem reasonable and necessary.

8.3.3. Refuse the application.

8.4. The Council has already approved a set on standard conditions which are shown as
Annex 3 of Appendix 5 which will apply to and will be imposed on any Street Trading
Consent that is granted in the Chesham legacy area.

8.5. There is no statutory right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to grant a
Consent but any decision could be the subject of a judicial review which would result in
legal fees to defend the review and further costs which we would seek to recover if the
review was unsuccessful. In the event of a successful review the Council may also have
to pay the other party’s costs.

9. Conclusion

9.1. In determining this application consideration should be taken of the objections received
from the Local Ward Councillors, town council, police and local residents and also the
comments received from the applicant in response to the objections.

9.2. The main objection seems to relate to possible safety concerns of the proposed site
both for vehicle and pedestrian traffic.

9.3. Competition from a new food outlet could be considered healthy in terms of greater
customer choice, flexibility and the natural application of market forces. Customers who
may not previously have had the benefit of this service provisions (such as passing
drivers) are likely to benefit.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix

Appendix 1
Buckinghamshire For help contact
Application for a street trading licence or consent Licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Telephone:

* required information

Section 1 of 11

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Street Trading License You can pu t vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C  Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

First name Muhammad

Family name Hotak

e mai adres E—

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in  Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies
House?
Is your business registered " Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?
If busi i istered, it

Business name Amersham Kebabs re)gl;ci)slfc;reuds |rr]1aer;se|.s registered, tseis
VAT number _ none Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

Page 9

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |owner

Home country United Kingdom

Business Address

Building number or name .

Street I
District
City or town amersham

County or administrative area |buckinghamshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode HP7 [
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 11

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Former name(s) Muhammad Yasir Hotak

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

Building number or name .

Street I
District
City or town amersham

County or administrative area |buckinghamshire

Postcode

HP7 |l

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Date of birth lJ / |_._’ / |_-_|
dd mm yyyy

Place of birth Laghman

National Insurance number !

Section 3 of 11

DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, OWNERS AND MANAGERS

Page 10

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

You must provide details of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (if the applicant is a company), all PARTNERS (if it
is a partnership), OFFICE BEARERS (if it is a club or association), all OWNERS of the business or premises and all MANAGERS of
the business or organisation, including day-to-day MANAGERS OF THE PREMISES. Check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may clarify exact requirements.

Are there any such people for whom you need to provide details?

" Yes (¢ No

Section4 of 11

TYPE OF APPLICATION

Type of application: (¢ New (" Renewal (" Temporary

Specify the period for which
the licence is required (if
applicable)

Section 50f 11

APPLICATION DETAILS

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant
to local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information

Type of application?

(C Street trading licence (¢ Street trading consent

Trading name Amersham Kebabs

What You Want To Trade

List all the goods and services you want to offer for sale

burgers, kebabs, donors, chicken, Rice, Soft drinks Etc

Does this include selling food or drink?
(® Yes C No
Are you registered as a food business?

Yes (¢ No

Where will goods be stored when not on sale?

we made everything Fresh and if its not sold then goes to the bin

When You Want To Trade

Proposed trading times for each day of the week (if applicable)

Day or days Monday
From 13:00
To 23:00

Page It

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Day or days Tuesday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Day or days Wednesday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Day or days Thursday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Day or days Friday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Day or days Saturday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Day or days Sunday
From 13:00
To 23:00
Remove this day
Add another day
Where You Want To Trade
Type of trading
(" Mobile
Page 12

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

(¢ Stationary

Street(s) / location(s) where you wish to trade

The Broadway Old Amersham

Section 6 of 11

DETAILS OF VEHICLE, STALL AND/OR CONTAINER

Will you be using a vehicle in connection with your work as a trader?

C  Yes (¢ No

Description of unit from which you intend to trade, including dimensions

its a unit of about 6 metres

Where will the unit be stored when not in use?

Outside my Home Address, ||| GGG A<sham HP7 i}

Section 7 of 11

PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

You must have a suitable level of public liability insurance to cover this activity — check local requirements.
Do you have public liability insurance?
(® Yes " No

Provide details of the policy

Insurance company Simply Buisness (Chiswell)
Policy number CHBS4293707XB

Period of cover 1 Year

Amount of cover (£m) 10

Section 8 of 11

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or registration?
(check all that apply)

No [] Yes - application granted and revoked
[] Yes - application granted [] Yes - application refused
Section9of 11
CONVICTIONS

Page 13

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 11

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

| would like to sell Kebabs, Burgers, Donors, Chicken, soft drinks like Coke, Fanta ETC
i would like to start my buisness in a small Food van

i have got an insurance as well
Thanks

Section 11 of 11

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name Muhammad Yasir Hotak
Capacity 6
Date 13 /12| ]| 2023

dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-trading-licence/buckinghamshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 14

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |Street Trading License

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed N

<Previous 1

N
Jw
[ES
1%
[e))
N
|co
o
-
o

11  Next>

Page 15

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

(Q Search here Y ej

—

Y1 Restaurants  'E Groceries & Coffee [ Petrol

Tesco Superstore 6 g Timpsc
Recently viewed “ereg

. 57

® b4

ATM (Tesco) “ '

v
Mountain Wal

Fox's (Amersl
Outdoor clothing

®
Tesco Petrol Station

@

Top Roast Cafe

Ollie Owl Nursery

Amersham
Recently viewed ‘

| S—-—

Page 17

Appendix



Google

B a2 Cliriagivy

62 The Broadway

2 yiars Bgo - See mom dates 3

Page 18



Page 19



W e | B et = 0TS St Sy L &

London Fosd West, also known in gart s Choguers H

The Broasdway',

Markot Scusty,

High Strest,

Missondon Rosd (sthansisg known as Wondower Road) all forming part of the tro
roate Ad43 from the kenchion of Stanley B westesrds bo this poing whare [ha
passen over the River Misbourne wiast of the layby in front of the main entrancse
the Shardedons Estato;

Church Street,

Whisldon StreotWhislden Lang from the junclion of the A413 o a poinl opposils the
Soudhern boundary of thoe Amersham Hospiial Car Pagk;

That section of Gon Hill from Tha Broadway to the junction with Fiekdway.

Landon Road (A413) towards Chationt 51 Giles

a

58

iz

ated with pdfF actary inal version www pdfiactony com

Page 20



Appendix
Appendix 3
The Town Council objected on grounds of:

- Blocking of the public footpath would be hazardous to pedestrians, forcing them
into the highway.

- The proposed would significantly obscure visibility to vehicles at busy A-road
roundabout.

- Additionally, the location would obscure visibility and potential access to a local
business park, nursery as well as a bus stop.

- The location is on a double yellow line.

- The business was considered to be out of keeping with the area.

Councillors — objections were received from ward councillors on the following grounds:

- From the photograph the proposed location is on the pavement which is for
pedestrian use and not for the permanent siting of this food outlet. The application
states that no one owns this land this is incorrect it is Buckinghamshire Council
land.

- The road as you can see from the photograph has double yellow lines at the point
of this proposed location, which means it would not be appropriate for a food
takeaway business where cars would stop as close as possible to pick up their
purchase. This would be encouraging motorists to break the law and create
congestion in a restricted area impacting road safety.

- Old Amersham is a conservation area and this unit would be totally out of keeping
with the character of the area.

- The potential for noise and disruption going on until 23.00 each day, so close to
residential properties would be totally unacceptable.

- We would strongly recommend that this application is not granted.

Thames Valley Police — Stated:

- Objection. The proposed position is entirely double yellow lines and bus stops to
both sides. The business intends to site the van on the slightly widened pavement
area, very close to the junction with the Tesco roundabout. This could adversely
affect traffic flow and visibility splays, especially when considering that most
clientele will arrive in vehicles and park in the roadway nearby; impacting the bus
stop and the busy roundabout. It might also encourage customers to use the three
nearby private carparks of local businesses: one of which appears to be a children’s
nursery, which is highly likely to have overlapping business hours. Not only might
this cause difficulties for these businesses, it would also increase the risk of these
sites becoming adopted congregation points; promoting anti-social behaviour.

Buckinghamshire Environmental Health

- Objection. The proposed siting of the street trader and the proposed operating days
and hours are considered unsuitable for this type of trading activity. Environmental
Protection have significant concerns about the potential impact of both noise and
odour from the proposed trading. Odour from cooking hot food from a mobile
trailer/van in this setting is likely to impact on nearby residents. Similarly, noise from

Page 21



both the general operation of the trailer/van (i.e. possible generator, engine running,
cooking noises) as well as potential noise from customers of the trader also have a
the potential to significantly disturb local residents

Buckinghamshire Council Highways Authority — No objection.
Public Response — 1 objection was received from local residents on the following grounds:

- Amersham Old Town is a historic and beautiful location, and a burger and kebab van
is unbefitting of that location, probably negatively affecting the number of visitors to
the Old Town and negatively affecting the current businesses.

- The high amount of litter and smell generated from a burger and kebab van will
further negatively affect the historic Amersham Old town area, probably having the
same negative effect on visitors and current businesses, as well as being unsightly
and unhealthy for residents.

- As the father of a primary school child | will not be comfortable with having to walk
past a burger and kebab van every day on the way home from school given the
negative health consequences of the foods and drinks they will sell. Many primary
school children pass this location on their way home from the local school. Are
Buckinghamshire Council happy that primary school children will be exposed to this
van every day?

- The trading hours mean that customers will be at the van up until 23.00 hrs. The van
is proposed to be located outside 62 The Broadway Amersham, which also places it
outside The McCarthy & Stone Amersham Retirement Living development and
several historic houses. The noise from customers and their potential anti-social
behaviour common to these vans up until 23.00 hrs will | imagine be very disturbing
for these residents, who | believe do not know about this application (the street sign
was located away from these properties for the short time it was there) and would
object if they did.

Page 22



Appendix
Appendix 4

Thu 15/02/2024 16:53
Hotak vo
Dear Brian,

The request | have chosen the location was because there is no residential nearby my Trailer or van
will be outside exactly PIE BUILDING which are offices and in regards to the loud noises we don’t put
music or it’s no gonna be noisy tools to used to cook and get people disturb.

The nearest resident start from 62 the Broadway which is roughly about 400 feet’s away from the
location | have choosen so | think they will not get any noise.

The area | have chosen is wider than normal pavement Footpath so my van doesn’t block the full
pavement and pedestrians can easily use the pavement as it’s very wide enough.

The Bus stop and Nursery Ollie Owl is far away from the location | have choosen
| don’t think they will be effected from my business

In regards to the busy Roundabout my van will be at the corner one side and even the road user will
clearly see the road and won’t get any trouble

| am selling kebabs donors etc which we haven’t got in Old Amersham so how come it affect the
other nearby restaurants and businesses.

In regards car park to the customer who wants to purchase food from us they can clearly park at
Tesco’s car park or there is Pie recruitment car park and our every single customer will not take more
than 5 mins to serve.

There is another same business van at the same location as | have choosen

In Beaconsfield Area they usually do their business from the corner of the Roundabout
Finally in regards to the business timing | have mentioned from 13:00 to 23:00

| can change it if there is a problem

| can do it from 16:30 to 22:30 after School hours

Warm Regards,

M Hotak

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Regulatory Sub-Committee agenda
	Membership:


	4 Mr Muhammad Hotak, Outside 62 The Broadway, Old Amersham, HP7 0HJ
	Application for Street Trading Consent
	240312 Appendix 1_Redacted
	240312 Appendix 2
	240312 Appendix 3
	240312 Appendix 4_Redacted




